

1303 N. Milwaukee Avenue Libertyville, Illinois 60048 847-377-7100 March 26, 2014

Attendees: Terry Cox-CCCLC Co-Chairman, Lou Bruno-Fremont CERT(phone) Michael Jackson-LCEMA, Joe Wieser Jr.-Buffalo Grove CERT-CCCLC Co-Chairman, Rose Marie Domeny-Fremont CERT, Scott Robertson-Lake County Health Department, John Schmidtke-Antioch CERT (phone), Gary Gunther-Mundelein CERT, Jeff Schmidt-Libertyville Fire/CERT(phone).

Meeting called to order by CCCLC Co-Chairman Terry Cox at 7:10pm`

Introductions

Review of Last Meeting Minutes February 26, 2014. Motion by Joe Wieser seconded by Scott Robertson to accept the minutes. Motion carried

Grant Update: No Current Grant

LCCC Website- No Report.

CERT Local Training Classes & Training Opportunities:

Scott Robertson from Lake County Health Department advised the membership about the upcoming Through Put Exercise on April 26, 2014 from 8am to 11am. This event is being held at the Regent Center in Mundelein. Scott also mentioned that they are looking for 40 volunteers for this event. Information was distributed.

Fremont CERT Training was completed on March 26, 2014.

Prairie State Challenge October 18, 2014 being held at the College of DuPage Homeland Security Education Center.

Upcoming Events

Pancake Breakfast Long Grove TBD Lake Forest Fire Department Open House LCFC Public Ed Fire Expo in Gurnee Lake County Fair July 23-27, 2014 with Saturday being Gear Up Get Ready Day.

Old Business:

It was mentioned that WRLR 98.3 has been reading PSA for Winter Weather conditions. Thanks to Fremont Township CERT for this opportunity.

Fremont Township participated with the Pet Clinic on March 15th. There were some concerns about the need for Police Presence for Traffic and People Control. Scott Robertson advises he would contact the Animal Control Coordinator and left her know the concern. Thanks to Mundelein CERT.

Terry Cox mentioned that he spoke with Lt. Bert Foster, Lake County Sheriff's Office about the parking situation for the CERT members. Lt. Foster informed him that the discussions/fair meetings will start in April.

The 2014 Lake County Fair Review Committee consist of the following members; Terry Cox, Roger Wickersheim, Lou Bruno, Joe Weiser, Michael Jackson. John Schmidtke stated that he would be willing to serve also.

New Business:

Co-Chairman Terry Cox spoke about the formation of a Media Resource Center for our CERT membership. He has spoke with Illinois Fire Service Institute Director and other members about the concept, which would allow CERT groups to borrow training materials. The materials would be ordered through the Central Library System. Terry also informed us that he has spoke with the Director of Tallahassee Florida EMS program, and was given permission to access their "Just In Time" Training Program Website.

John Schmidtke asked if we would do an informal review of Antioch's website and submit any comments. AntiochEMA.org

Fremont Township Document Shredding/Electronic Recycling Drop Off Program Saturday May 3rd from 9A.M to 12 P.M, at the Township Office 22385 W. Illinois Route 60.

Good of the Order:

John Schmidtke Thanked Lake County EMA for their assistance with the Severe Weather Spotter Class.

It was mentioned that we should have a procedure for conducting our meetings. Joe Wieser stated that he would prepare By-laws for the organization.

Adjournment: Meeting adjourned.

Submitted by, Michael Jackson Lake County EMA